GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122006844 W

File No:IW-14011(13)/27/2021-SECTION{IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

trrigation & Waterways

To:The

1) Chief Engineer (North) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate
2) Executive Engineer , Malda rrigation Division, I&W Dte )

Date: 14/12/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Protection to theTeft bank of river Ganga for a length of 600 m

at Koshighat, P.S. - Bhutni under Malda Irrigation Digi'gidﬁ’;PFOjeCt o e Ganga o
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The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to.say

S

that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Protection to the left bank of river Ganga for a length of 600 m at Koshighat, P.S. - Bhutni under
Malda Irrigation Division ,the details of which has been given below.

B
Name of the Project:  Protection to the- reft'”*__tgank of river Ganga for a length of 600 m at Koshighat, P.S. - Bhutni
under Malda Irfigation Division

B ‘%
Project 1D: IW21224707€§_§000
Address Block M‘aﬁn‘&chak, District Malda

Administrative Approval: Rs 94191000 (Nine Crore Forty One Lakh Ninety One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

81 No. |Financial Year Head SFFheme Scheme Amount
ype Name
Schemes sanctioned
1 202223 |32-4711-01-796-00-002-53-00-y| State Development | = 40 W ABARD in 5000000
Schemes
Flood Control Sector
_ Schemes sanctioned
2 2023-24  |32-4711-01-796-00-002-53-00-y| State Development | =0 NABARD in 200000
Schemes
Flood Control Sector
Schemes sanctioned
3 0024-25  |32-4714-01-796-00-002-53-00-y| State Development | = o NABARD in 88991000
Schemes
Flood Control Sector
Total 94191000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2122022296FAQQ Dated 13/12/2021.
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JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122006844|W Date: 14/12/2021

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General{A&E)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General{Audit)-WestBengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-WestBengal

-RIDF Cell, Group-N

The Finance Department

The Deputy General Manager-NABARD, Kolkata
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JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
lrrigation & Waterways Department




